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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of Kevin Ward
[kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent:  Thursday, January 07, 2010 10:46 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * The First Mineral Auction of 2010 is OPEN! *

The Final Pre-Tucson and 1st Auction of 2010 is Open!

This may also be the largest and best of all the Pre-Tucson Show Mineral
Auctions! Currently there are 30 mineral specimens up for bidding, many of
which have never been offered at a discount. Specimens in all sizes and price
ranges are listed and the discounts are huge (many are less than half price

at their opening bid levels), and offers are always welcome!

SPECIAL FEATURE ** In this final auction before the show, I want to try
something that was very popular last year at this time. I have room in the
auction to add additional specimens. Choose the specimen you would most
like to see in the auction along with your starting bid. If I'm able, I will add
that specimen to the auction and your bid will become the opening bid. In
this way, you can build your own auction!

This auction will run until January 18th at 8 PM central / 9 PM eastern

1st Auction of 2010 Direct Link!

Please e-mail if you have any questions or a request for proxy bidding.
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Best wishes and Good luck!

Kevin

Contact Information
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